APPENDIX D

From:

To:

Cc: Musson, Martyn; Entertainment Licensing

Subject: RE: VERSA (WHITEHALL ROAD) LTD - 2 x NEW PREMISES LICENCES IN LEEDS (VER96/1)
Date: 15 January 2024 16:49:59

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Becki,

Sincerely much appreciated, and of course | will pass on all your best wishes to Cath when | am
next in contact with her.

Martyn / LCC ELS,

Good afternoon,

Please refer to this chain of emails with regards to —
1. PREM/05255 — Café Bar - Kidd House - Versa Studios - Whitehall Road Leeds 12, and
2. PREM/05256 — Stage 4 - Versa Studios - Whitehall Road Leeds 12.

And an agreement with the applicants’ solicitors, that in the case of both applications and both
the accompanying operating schedules, reference to the CCTV system retaining images for a

minimum of 28 days, is replaced in both cases by 31 days.

Subject to this slight amendment being made in the case of both applications as agreed, then
West Yorkshire Police have no representations to make with regards to both these applications.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.
Thank you in advance.

Best regards

Mr Bob Patterson

Leeds District Licensing Officer
Leeds District Licensing Department
Leeds District HQ

Elland Road

LS11 8BU






